Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
January 15, 2020
ER R AR L S ks 8:00 am whkTRX R R IT XTI RNR
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019 - 2020 Meetings to Date: S

Paula Adams 4 Charlie Rosenbury 3

Chris Ball 5 Jeff Schrag 2

Michelle Billionis 3 Dick Scott 4

Ken Chumbley 2 Mary Lilly Smith 4

Allen Kunkel 4 Bart Tacke 1

Dylan Rauhoff 1 Craig Wagoner 5

Doug Roller 3 Andrew Wells 4
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Action Approval of November 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of November and December 2019 Financial Reports — Craig Wagoner

Information 650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball & Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner

January Events
January 10%,17",24™ 31*, Friday Tap Room Vibes at Mother’s ~ 6:00 pm
January 11%, 18", Saturday Tap Room Vibes at Mother’s 6:00 pm

January 20" Martin Luther King March & event at the Gillioz
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker
Information CID Update — Barb Baker

All other Matters within Jurisdiction of the Board

Adjournment

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CGID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 19

82,237.18
65,653.50

147,890.68

147,890.68

750.00
246,872.78

247,622.78

395,513.46

26,000.00
611,069.58

(68,104.37)
125,830.31

57,725.94

694,795.52

1,090,308.98

498.08
498.08

498.08

307,752.09

307,752.09

308,250.17

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00
510,456.52
175,431.35

782,058.81

1,090,308.98

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense

income

4000 - Income

4001

4005

- Gross Tax Assessments
4003 -
4004 -
- Voluntary Contributions
4007 -
4009 -

Sales Tax
Extended Parking Pass Sales

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02 -
5102-04 -
5102-06 -

Salary
Health Insur
Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee
5112 - Payroll Fee
5130 - Office Rent
5132 - Office Utilities
5134 - Office Phone
5136 - Office Suplies
5138 - Office Copies
5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bidg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
Marketing & Communications
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 * Events

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Nov 19 Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget
0.00 0.00 243,016.16 0.00
0.00 33,000.00 110,729.45 135,000.00
225.00 225.00 1,050.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 36,319.00 34,000.00
0.00 80.00 903.40 340.00
0.00 0.00
225.00 33,305.00 392,018.01 170,340.00
225.00 33,305.00 382,018.01 170,340.00
225.00 33,305.00 392,018.01 170,340.00
5,369.24 8,053.86 29,530.82 29,530.82
0.00 0.00
161.08 241.62 885.94 885.94
410.75 616.11 2,259.11 2,259.11
5,941.07 8,911.58 32,675.87 32,675.87
23.34 333.33 550.49 1,666.69
0.00 0.00 2,695.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 200.00 (425.63) 600.00
1,585.00 1,800.00 1,585.00 1,800.00
1,585.00 2,000.00 1,1590.37 2,400.00
0.00 265.00 9.71 300.00
119.40 183.33 726.93 916.69
1,060.00 0.00 5,300.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 825.34 0.00
175.00 100.00 700.00 500.00
442.20 340.00 974.22 1,620.00
100.85 166.67 708.06 833.31
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 9,660.85 9,660.85
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10,057.96
128.28 700.00 635.10 3,500.00
51.62 250.00 847.34 1,2560.00
65.00 70.00 1,116.80 350.00
1,193.01 500.00 3,352.91 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,370.08 545217 15,613.00 27,318.81
12,816.94 17,752.09 64,937.99 73,731.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,309.82 0.00 3,719.82 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,300.82 0.00 3,719.82 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 250.00
0.00 40.89
0.00 0.00 240.89 250.00
0.00 500.00 3,629.70 5,500.00
841.00 560.00 1,105.00 1,320.00
941.00 1,060.00 4,734.70 6,820.00

Annual Budget

240,000.00
335,000.00
2,400.00
34,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

612,400.00

612,400.00

612,400.00

69,800.12

2,094.04
5,693.15

77,487.31

4,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

2,512.69
1,800.00

4,312.69

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
0.00

23,186.04
24,057.96
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00
0.00

65,484.00

169,184.00

0.00
0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

500.00

500.00

12,500.00
3,560.00

16,060.00

Page 1



5240 - Visua! Improvements

5240-05 -
5240-10 -
5240413 -
5240-15 -
5240-20 -
5240-35 -
5240.25 -

Utilities

Trash Receptacles
Flowers

Banners
Decorations

Other

IE Projects

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements - Other
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - lmage Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work G
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personne!

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

8102-08 - Equipment Purchase

8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Nov 19 Budget Jul - Nov 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget
96.63 120.00 521.85 600.00 1,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 10,000.00
2,431.23 0.00 2,517.10 2,000.00 6,000.00
4,316.12 10,000.00 14,316.12 18,000.00 20,000.00
21.00 167.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00
6,864.98 11,120.00 17,522.07 21,600.00 67,440.00
11,115.80 12,180.00 26,217.48 32,170.00 91,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,067.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
108.21 166.66 1,031.93 833.38 2,000.00
215.48 250.00 1,075.82 1,250.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 387.64 1,700.00 4,000.00
1,098.84 500.00 1,688.44 2,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 146.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 116.81 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00
401.62 590.00 1,866.91 2,870.00 7,000.00
8,020.33 12,000.00 45,175.02 60,000.00 144,000.00
613.56 1,231.92 3,560.07 6,159.56 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
87.96 133.11 509.51 523.79 1,217.00
8,721.85 13,365.03 49,244.60 66,683.35 160,000.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 2,500.00 6,000.00
826.00 1,000.00 4,130.00 5,000.00 12,000.00
826.00 1,500.00 4,130.00 7,500.00 18,000.00
11,372.00 16,371.69 60,996.00 85,336.73 217,000.00
0.00 166.67 119.00 833.31 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 187.50 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,409.88 2,800.00 13,162.74 12,800.00 33,460.00
184.36 210.00 1,006.95 990.00 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,594.24 3,010.00 14,169.69 13,790.00 36,000.00
2,594.24 3,214.17 14,288.69 14,810.81 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 12,000.00
14,411.25 15,000.00 88,540.00 71,000.00 176,000.00
(4,622.00) 0.00 (13,866.00) (13,900.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (15,000.00) {21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (3,527.50) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,789.25 16,000.00 50,146.50 47,100.00 139,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,789.25 16,000.00 50,146.50 47,100.00 139,000.00
47,688.23 65,5617.95 216,586.66 253,148.91 654,634.00
(47,463.23) (32,212.95) 175,431.35 (82,808.91) (42,234.00)
(47,463.23) (32,212.95) 175,431.35 (82,808.91) (42,234.00)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 19

70,902.35
18,086.36

88,988.71

88,988.71

250.00
232,533.30
32,817.24

265,600.54

354,589.25

26,000.00
673,182.14

(68,104.37)
~ 125,830.31
57,725.94

756,908.08

1,111,497.33

523.26
523.26

523.26

307,752.09
307,752.09

308,275.35

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00
510,456.52
196,594.52

803,221.98

1,111,497.33

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements

§240-05
5240-10 -
5240-13 -
5240-15 -
5240-20
5240-35 -
5240.25 -

Utilities

Trash Receptacles
Flowers

Banners
Decorations

Other

IE Projects

5240 - Visual Improvements - Other
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 : Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 : Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 : Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8102-08 - Equipment Purchase
8110 » Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09 -

Total 8110

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

- Off Duty Police Patrols

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 19 Budget
113.71 120.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00
(495.35) 1,000.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
(381.64) 1,620.00
5,048.36 4,620.00
1,115.40 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 166.66
215.18 250.00
7.23 0.00
565.44 500.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
259.03 590.00
8,243.52 12,000.00
630.63 1,231.92
0.00 0.00
100.55 94.55
8,974.70 13,326.47
0.00 500.00
826.00 1,000.00
826.00 1,500.00
11,962.98 16,333.13
0.00 166.67
0.00 37.50
0.00 0.00
2,046.85 2,800.00
156.58 210.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
2,203.43 3,010.00
2,203.43 3,214.17
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00
14,236.25 15,000.00
0.00 (4,700.00)
0.00 (6,000.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
14,236.25 5,300.00
0.00 0.00
14,236.25 5,300.00
50,415.92 42,683.87
(17,377.37) 225,596.13
(17,377.37) 225,596.13

Jul - Dec 19

635.56
0.00

0.00
2,517.10
13,820.77
167.00
0.00

0.00

17,140.43

31,265.84

2,183.25
0.00
1,031.93
1,291.00
394.87
2,253.88
146.00
116.81
240.00
2,125.94

53,418.54
4,190.70
0.00
610.06

58,219.30

0.00
4,956.00

4,956.00

72,958.98

119.00
0.00
0.00

15,209.59
1,163.53
0.00

0.00

16,373.12

16,492.12

0.00

0.00
102,776.25

(13,866.00)

(21,000.00)

(3.527.50)
0.00

64,382.75
0.00
64,382.75

267,002.58
196,594.52

196,594.52

YTD Budget

720.00
0.00
1,500.00
2,000.00
19,000.00

0.00

23,220.00

36,790.00

0.00
0.00
1,000.04
1,500.00
1,700.00
3,000.00
2,000.00
0.00
0.00
3,460.00

72,000.00
7,391.48
0.00
618.34

80,009.82

3,000.00
6,000.00

9,000.00

101,669.86

999.98
225.00
0.00

15,600.00
1,200.00
0.00

16,800.00

18,024.98

0.00

6,000.00
86,000.00
(18,600.00)
(21,000.00)
0.00
0.00

52,400.00
0.00

52,400.00
295,832.78
142,787.22

142,787.22

Annual Budget

1,440.00
0.00
10,000.00
6,000.00
20,000.00

30,000.00

67,440.00

91,000.00

0.00
13,000.00
2,000.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
7,000.00

144,000.00
14,783.00
0.00
1,217.00

160,000.00

6,000.00
12,000.00

18,000.00

217,000.00

2,000.00
450.00
0.00

33,460.00
2,540.00
0.00

36,000.00
38,450.00

0.00

12,000.00
176,000.00
(28,000.00)
(21,000.00)
0.00
0.00

139,000.00
0.00
139,000.00
654,634.00
(42,234.00)

(42,234.00)

Page 2



Income

4000 - Income

Gross Tax Assessments
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

4001 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -

Ordinary Income/Expense

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02 -
5102-04 -
5102-06 -
5102-08 -

Total 5102 -

Salary

Health Insur
Retirement

Admin- Payroll Taxes

Admin- Payroll

5103 -
5105 -
5108 -
5110 -

Miscellaneous - Admin
Professional Services
Renewal Reserve Expense
Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 -
5112 -
5130
5132 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150
5151-01 -
5161-02 -
5151-05 -
5151-06 -
5151-07 -
515110 -

Collection Fee

Payroll Fee

Office Rent

Office Utilities

Office Phone

Office Suplies

Office Copies

Office Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost
Boonville Loan Payment
Boonville 2nd loan
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 -

Advertising

Marketing & Communications
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 -

Communications

5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 -

Events

5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 19

0.00
32,817.24
200.00
0.00
21.31
0.00

33,038.55
33,038.55

33,038.55

5,369.24
0.00
161.08
410.75

5,941.07

66.59
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

143.40
125.45
1,381.34
168.79
175.00
2,494.69
276.79
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
33217
51.62
109.90
3,765.92
0.00

6,191.78

16,964.90

0.00
0.00
245.00
0.00

245.00

200.00
0.00

200.00

2,500.00
2,485.00

4,985.00

Budget

240,000.00
28,000.00
200.00
0.00

80.00

268,280.00

268,280.00

268,280.00

5,369.24

161.08
410.75

5,941.07

333.33
0.00
0.00

200.00
0.00

200.00

500.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
340.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17
2,000.00
700.00
250.00
70.00
500.00
0.00

5,452.17

13,216.57

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
0.00
0.00
1,000.00

2,000.00
3,000.00

Jul - Dec 19

243,016.16
182,087.23
1,250.00
36,319.00
924.71
0.00

463,597.10
463,597.10

463,597.10

34,900.06
0.00
1,047.02
2,669.86

38,616.94

617.08
2,695.00
3,000.00

(425.63)

1,585.00

1,1598.37

153.11
852.38
6,681.34
994.13
875.00
3,468.91
984.85
0.00

11,503.02
0.00
967.27
898.96
1,226.70
7,118.83
0.00

21,804.78

81,902.89

0.00
0.00
3,964.82
0.00

3,964.82

400.00
40.89

440.89

6,129.70
3,590.00

9,719.70

YTD Budget

240,000.00
163,000.00
1,200.00
34,000.00
420.00

438,620.00
438,620.00

438,620.00

34,900.06

1,047.02
2,669.86

38,616.94

2,000.02
2,500.00
3,000.00

800.00
1,800.00

2,600.00

800.00
1,100.02
0.00
0.00
600.00
1,960.00
999.98
0.00

11,593.02
12,057.96
4,200.00
1,500.00
420.00
3,000.00
0.00

32_,770.91

86,947.94

0.00
0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00

250.00

250.00

6,500.00
3,320.00

9,820.00

Annual Budget

240,000.00
335,000.00
2,400.00
34,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

© 612,400.00

612,400.00

612,400.00

69,800.12

2,094.04
5,593.15

77,487.31

4,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

2,512.69
1,800.00

4,312.69

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
0.00

23,186.04
24,057.96
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00
0.00

65,484.00

169,184.00

0.00
0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
500.00

500.00
12,500.00

3,560.00
16,060.00

Page 1



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2019

Present: Chris Ball, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith, Bart Tacke, Craig Wagoner,
Excused: Paula Adams, Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Dylan Rauhoff, Jeff Schrag, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright, Visitors: Brandon Jenson, Ryan Wessel, Staff: Barb Baker

1L

IIL.

Iv.

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:10 am.

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Festival of Lights Update: Cora Scott provided the CID Board with the schedule of the Mayors Tree Lighting and
Festival of Lights event in the square on November 23, On December 23™ the City and other businesses will be
welcoming soldiers from Ft. Leonard Wood to Springfield. Bass Pro/WOW, Jordan Valley Ice Park, Andy B’s and
others will have events for the soldiers who are not able to go home for the Holidays. Budget $ 20,000 and to date
have raised $ 10,000.00

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned things were going pretty good downtown. Continue to check
garages for people hanging out and car break ins.

Motion: To approve October 9, 2019 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the October Financials. Balance sheet money is going down as CID is
paying for 650 Boonville expenses. Line of Credit in in place but not sure CID will need it. 2 voluntary
contributions were received for $ 750.00. Profit & Loss year to date just over budget, sales tax slightly up and
waiting on property tax to come in. Admin,. Parking & Maintenance staff there were 3 pay periods in October.
Safety & Security year to date over budget, timing issue and increased coverage. Will cut back on coverage for
January & February.

Motion: To approve October 2019 Financial Reports
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Doug Roller

Approved

Tenant Leases: J. Ball Architects and Ozarks Greenways have signed leases for 650 N. Boonville Suite 200 & 201.

650 N. Boonville Update: Building coming along. Mural approved and Superior Sign will be working on the
outside weather permitting.

Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Chris reported for Bruce. After the first of the year CID will be ordering
2 new trashcans & doggipots for the pop up dog park on Main that will be open in March 2020. CID will not be
emptying the trashcans.

Image Enhancement Committee: Christmas Tree will be set in the square November 18" & Festival of Lights will
kick off on November 23" with the Mayor’s Tree Lighting.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Mary Lilly Smith announced the City has received a 21 Million Build 2 Grant that will need to be completed
by 2026. More details to follow. Mary also congratulated Dick Scott, Ollson on their Hall of Fame award.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:05 am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: December 11, 2019



8T0Z Aenuqad 1oy Xe) 59eS 00°005 Y m $3pnjous JUNowe Xey sa|es 8TOZ __.a<

JU32 Z/T 013U /T WOy paseasdul sem xe) sajes L1z Arenuer|

| TULTO'0SES | 6L'9LB'TLE $  99'SLETHT $ LO'OSY'69TS |6E'66T'SSTS |SY'SET'SETS LLZOL'9ETS 96'SEB'SETS |P6OET'ETIS SUBYP'BITS 0S'99T°TZI$  9V'L€8TITS | [EdoL
GEBSE6C 5 | OCOLUVE § G6LWESLE S 68688VI $ L6EJEST § | 6L6IEIT 5 SEOOLET § LCOBTET S VSSB6EL § EpSsicl § vIISvOr 5 PEECZTT 5 3unt
9T'9TR'EV $ | 6VVOE'GY $ YIELT'BY $ 65S8STZ $ TSSOOTZ $ TEBITOT $ | OTGEEBT $ LYSSLET $ | 6LTHOVT § VELIETT $ ESE09VT § TUEW6LT $ | Aew
I8'ETL0T $ | 89'086°€Z § | TU6LY'OT  $ vZ0TT'9 $|75690'S § £0'880°0T $ EEVBE'S § bLBESY $ SOOTYL $ | TEETY'9 S Ov6089 S| 65.9L7 $  |udy

.. 80°826°9 w 8€'LTL'TE § | 9T'LTS'0E m ¥v'665°91 m 89'SSL'TT § 65'¥600T $ | Zrev8oT $ | 102466 $ | 6Z'T60'TT m Trovs'oT | 66°LZETT m 9y vOT‘TT 1eiN
g4

uer

| T060v'9E § | LT'6ZT'9E $ | TO'9SSOE $  TOVIITT $ | OL€IEDZ $ 6UTIL'ET $ S8LTIOT § T8'99Y'ST $ $S6TZ'6  $ 69'T80TT $ 6TOBLEL § L8'¥SS'ST
YTLIBTES YYEVTZ $ 9 78682 $ TS968'B  § | L0998L $ 0TTSE9  $ LL9TTL $ TO'STE

vS'OVS'SES | 8v'89T°8C § EC¥ST9Z S SO m.ﬂN ST m TUOVZ'ET $  ET'TPE'ST m | 99°€29%0T ¢ 0s'spTT

$
$|8EESY'D  § ¥LL999 § O0TEQ'S $ SLVBSY  $ €EVS0'8
. $ TY9.STT $ 69'80zTT $ SL'€80'TT $ SEEBTTT S| LTSEOT %g
19'9vT'9TS  TC688'VE $ 90VS8TY $ TL6CCTC $ ETTYO6T § T6'989'BT $ | TC60S'ST $  ELSBOLT $ LSOEL'OT S ETLOLYT § TR'9ET'ST $ 7RTEITT § 9TVIITT $|  AON
T99v2'9e$ | BEELI'OT § LTTZOLT $ Ov8ye's  $ (9'980°L $ ST'09S'S $ L6'68T0 $ | LIVELY $ ¥S'BI6'E $ €8BSEL $ SBLEYY $§ 66TL09  $ 96SEC9 $ WO
S
s
S

WV U NN

06'£8Y'STS  0L'0600Z $ €€799'8C $ L TBB'ET $ TOOVE'TT $ | Tv'ITEVT $ 6EEYI6 $ TSOE06 08TLLTT § (66206 $ PITLI6  $ 6ETI®B  $ 8OVZE'L $  1ddS
LYOT8'9T § [SPSE'ET $ LS'996'ET § STTSOYT $ TLESy's §  8ny
$]

6¥'vZs's w 08'ShL'y

69'VEQ'6ES  VE'960'SY $ | 87'8958E m sT'ne $ 9V'E6ETT w 67'65L91 m 0S'€79'LT § | SY'LSE'LT

YT096'6TS OvEZSOT $ | BTBIILT $ TYSIT'Z $ €8090'0 $ | OL€TS9  $ OESE6Y _ SvYSLy VEEBL'S $ | 0T'86Z9 § Alng

020C-610  6T0C-8T0C |BTOC-LI0C  LT-510C 9Tst0z  ST-vi0C PT€T0Z  eetoc | CI-Tio0z TT-0T0Z | 01-600¢ 60-800¢ 80-2002 Wuon

sydi@aay xe] sajes @|J pieusulids umojumog




DECEMBER 2019 Parking Report

This December 2019 brought 55 written ticket violations with 6 of those voided.
December of 2018 brought in 100 written parking violations with 21 of those voided. There
were significantly less tickets this year than last year at this time. | gave quite a few more
verbal warnings during the shopping period than last year. This season didn’t seem to
require much more than marking tires to get individuals to move at times.

Several new 2 hour parking zones are signed and ready to enforce. We are waiting for
the students to get back before we start written warnings. There are quite a few staying for
extended periods in those spaces.

The end of the month brought New Year’s and | spent a few days before and after
rounding up some abandoned cars. Once the students are back we can finish the process and
add the new 2 hour spaces.

At the end of the month | spent a lot of time with the Leaf. It has battery degradation.
It is having a recall repaired at the moment and having the battery tested. It appears to have
a very good battery warranty.

January of 2020 will be focused on the new 2 hour spaces, north Boonville area, and
the western part of the square unless other items need attention.

Respectfully,
Krista Louderback

Downtown CID Parking Ambassador



n c€we L._ ©) PRLLIBURI USR] SARY OF 7 6 510
6 vk 11} T ook £ Q3aI0A ? 03NSSt V10L
i (3 28 D x4 o a3dI0A
[ T T | I [ 6L 18k re |re 6L lar | aanssivioL ;
— 9 [ [ 8l 8 [ T HIHLO
) e ] I o v [ lo 0 0 E—————— NOLLVd|
z 4 L o € o NOSuIEE0Y
o y s T v V ONIHSY3d
€ 3 0 e z 0 3ANTO
1 ik ol 3 4} [4 LONTYM
L ] zr 3 (13 [ a HINOS |
z it L 2l 23 ) TSINVGW
1 I vz [ 0z 1 [ n NOSHIA33r
N i ¥ s 0 s e o T138WYD
I L z 0 z z v TM3dl v 107010
1 | s it vl [} z € . 11sv3 3TTIANOQE! € LOTAID
I 1 €l ) i1 2 ] T Ll1sIMITIANCOS] 2101410,
1
810z 610z aioz 810 90T 810C NSEt S 130l
1SNONV__ ¥3aN31d3§ ¥380100 UJIANIAON B38N303A  ¥IEW303d
—— % - 7
| — I
= i 1 i | I
i 18OdTY ONIIUYA 1
1 03 GEIONAS HMOLNMOT
i — 1 : i




BuipAoal ‘uoped uo ssjsduinp Ajlunwiwoo je BupjooT

pajsenbal se pajsanbai se

peje|ap ssed Bupjied suc

pajsanbai se

sysanbai puuiad Jejsdwnp sjeulpioo)

papasu se sassed Bupued m:mw._

Bujob-uo . Bujob-uo BuioB-uo Bunped sjgejeae jo Q1D
ul s1eumo ssauisnq g Apsdoid 9 wuoju|
1930ed Ul 1950ed Ul 1950ed UI uodas 1931 AlyIUoN
eale uoisuedxa 0} anp pasealoul SInoy >_v_mm>>. yoam Jad sinoy op . yeam sad sinoy Of yaam Jad sinoy Of 1opessequie Gupped |
. _ sanAloy Bunjied Bulog-uo
BuipuyAe
SYIOM 2lldNd 0} papiodal senss ubis| subig/ uonewuoyu) Bupied
yels n__o_ sak . sak sak uswaoiojuy Bupeq
_ sauoud
SIUA WO Arenuep J2qUIdA(Q JIQUIDAON 0202-6102 ue[j Sunjied
UOJONIISUGD MBU YlIM SBINSO|D }33.)S 8JeulplooD sak soh EET _ sjoslolg adeosieans ajeulpioo)
a01J0 Ul BjY uo ﬁ Aiojuanu| Apspeny)
. papasu se pepasu se papesu se . paiapiO seyddng
papaau se . papaau se papaau se paoiuag Juawdinby|
pepesu se 100p Mmau papesu se paoIAIBS HoNnI [
~Auep T Aep dn paxjoid sanes dn-soid ysery
SANIAIOY soueudulep Bujog-up
aojjod 0} Juss saimoid g spodal nyesd Bulob-uo . Buiob-uo Bulob-uo [eAoLUDY NujeIs)
Spaapi Aeidg
Bulysemismog
pepasu se| jeAoway moug
_ Aiep Anep Arep Buiues|o
_ senuold
SHUDTIWIO)) Arenuep J3QUIdII JIUISAON 02-610% UR[J OUBUIUIRA
0T0c-610%T

ue[d YoM dID




sof soh soh SUQISIONP PJR0g/aaiuWIoD
. NOALIRD 0) papaau se juawebeuepy
alenbs ‘sueoysey Jo Buifidws ‘Buidesms j98.s sak sah soh saoIAles A0 yim Buieuipioon
. uopnquuoy "sidg Isuyo SUORNQUIUOY) JBSIUN|OA
Bunjied,eieysa |eal/s)yojuoneLwIojul |esauab| sah sak sah

SQUIWIO))

papasu se g sajepdn Ajyjuow

(i liigiitg)

1o¥oed UI-saA
"~ soh
popasu se
sak
T soh
sak
sak

sah
sah

soh
soh

Arenuep

soh

sek

sak

Buiob-uo

BuoB-uo

Arenuep

19%0€Ed UI-S9A
sak
pepssu se
sak
sak
sak
soh

s8h
soh

sak
sak

JIqUIdIA(

sk ,

sah

sah

Bujob-uo

JoqUIIDRQ

joyoed ut-sak
sak
pspasu se
soh
sok
sak

sok

saf
sak

sok
sah

JIQUIIAON

sak

sah

sak

BujoBb-uo

JIQUIIAON

80IAI8G JBWO)SN)
sajepdn g|D ‘Buiodal weibold
sjuswainbai [e63) yum asuendwo)
SI9qWIBW PIBOY MBU JO UOIEIUBLID
S88ILIWOD B Pg QIO 0} Hoddns yeig
juswebeuew ysiy

$904n0sal |3 Jo Juswabeuely
Bupiodal jeloueury

SBIUS a0 Y)IM UOHEUIPI00D
30BQPa8)/UCHEULIOJUI [BIBUSS)
uoneutplood pig

sajnuIy

uonnquisiqg epusby

0202-610% UB[qd UOQEOSIUIWPY

paubisse se saAloe |1y
suojsebbns Jo Buibuug
Buuayies uonewuou| 44y
Bunpoes 3ebpng

yoddng aanensiuiwpy
seiAnoY 3| Bulon-ugQ
suIn ysy

asgom

slauueg

sueoysel|

sBunueld

soplIoud

ue[J Jududueyuy dSeur]

0203-610%T
ueld Y.I0M dID




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

On December 27th, 2019 the CID Office moved to
650 N. Boonville Ste. 100

Jack Ball Architects moved to 650 N. Boonville Ste. 200
Ozark Greenways moved to 650 N. Boonville  Ste. 201
Queen City Soda & Sweets opened at 301 Park Central West

Yoslin's at 431 S. Jefferson Ste. 172 has closed and will
reopen as Tequila & Mezcal Mexican Cuisine

BYOPizza at 431 S. Jefferson has closed

January 10th, 17th, 24th, 31st, Friday Tap Room Vibes at
Mother's 6:00 pm

Janaury 11th, 18th, Saturday Tap Room Vibes at
Mother's 6:00 pm

January 20th, Martin Luther King March & event at the Gillioz

November 2019 Sales Tax $ 26,246.62
November 2018 Sales Tax $ 34,889.21
December 2019 Sales Tax $ 38,540.54
December 2018 Sales Tax $ 28,168.48
January 2020 Sales Tax $32,817.24
January 2019 Sales Tax $ 21,843.44

January 3, 2020

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Barb Baker
CID Manager



